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2r., C+v2ld A. Anderson - 187

tsegizrtznt Director, T
Ciszk Division ' T CA3usLs T

tzericzn Postal Workers DETEEMENT . -
Tnizn, AFL-CIO ) N ' -

‘817 lith Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Recently, you met with Frank Dyer in pre—arbitration
discvssion of 81C-4A-C 6306. The guestion in this case is
whether the Postal Service worked casual employees in lieu of
PTF's. It was mutually agreed to full settlement of this
case as follows:

four PTF's who did not work on April 7, 1982,
will be paid eight (8) hours each. Seven .
PTF*s who did not work on April 8, 1982, will g
e vaid eight (8) hours each. Nine (9) PTF's

wno did not work on April 9, 1982, will be . )
paid eight (8) hours each. The pay will be

at the applicable straight time rate.

This issue as to which PTF's will receive the backpay
outlined above is remanded to the Labor Relations Degartment,
Central Region, -for determination.

Please sign the attached copy of this letter acknowledging
;our agreement with this settlement H1C-4A-C 6306 from the
sending national arbitration listing.

-

Sincerely, .

&/g 7 = ,,// ° //4 .;;-/
William E. Henry Gerald A. nderson
Director Assistant Director, Clerk
Office of erevance and Pivision °

arbitration American Postal Workers . .
Labor Relations Department Union, AFL-CIO °

. M‘ )
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